# Casey Keeling

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 ckeeling323@gmail.com +1 336 413 6823

Focused FNP with 12 years of healthcare experience including 10 years of nursing experience ranging from newborn to end of life care. I am very organized, detail oriented, and excellent at time management. I am a team player with excellent communication and interpersonal skills. I am seeking a FNP position where I can utilize my knowledge and experience to provide compassionate, patient-centered care.

### Work Experience

#### **FNP-C**

High Point Clinical Trials Center - High Point, NC April 2021 to Present

- Perform telephone and in person screening of perspective clinical trial participants.
- Perform physical exams prior to entry into clinical trial and throughout the trial.
- Lab review.
- Maintaining and reporting data according to Good Clinical Practice.
- Monitoring participants for adverse reactions.

### **RN, Emergency Dept**

Novant Health Thomasville Medical Center - Thomasville, NC May 2019 to Present

- Triage, assessment, and management of patients across the lifespan with a variety of acute and chronic illnesses.
- Management of IV drips such as insulin, heparin, cardiac medications, and sedatives.
- Working collaboratively with medical team to achieve the best patient outcomes.
- Maintaining strict infection control with COVID 19 patients and those suffering from other contagions.
- Educating patients on new medications, treatments, and diagnoses.
- Providing bereavement support to loved ones.

#### RN, Geriatric Behavioral Health

Novant Health Thomasville Medical Center - Thomasville, NC November 2018 to May 2019

- Novant Health Thomasville Medical Center (Thomasville, NC) 11/2018-5/2019
- Assessment and management of geriatric patients experiencing acute psychiatric distress as well as other chronic illnesses.
- Assessment and management of geriatric patients with chronic mental illnesses.
- Implementing and maintaining suicide, homicide, fall, seizure, and other safety precautions.
- Maintaining open communication with physicians, psychiatrists, therapists, and other members of the treatment team as well as the patient's family members.

HEALTHCARE EXPERIENCE

### RN, Mother Baby

Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center - Salem, NC March 2016 to November 2018

- Providing holistic nursing care to new infant and postpartum mother, assisting with pain control, breastfeeding initiation, and providing essential education on newborn and postpartum care.
- Monitoring for emergent signs and symptoms and initiating proper protocols when emergencies arose.
- Monitoring for post-surgical after cesarean sections and tubal ligations.
- Providing nursing leadership in charge nurse role.

### RN, Emergency Behavioral Health

Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center - Salem, NC January 2014 to March 2016

- Management of patients of all ages experiencing acute psychiatric symptoms.
- Monitoring and managing alcohol and opiate detox symptoms.

### Education

### **Master of Science in Nursing**

Chamberlain University December 2020

### **Associate Degree in Nursing**

Forsyth Technical Community College December 2013

### **Diploma in Practical Nursing**

Forsyth Technical Community College July 2010

#### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

University of NC at Wilmington July 2007

#### Skills

- Clinical Trials
- Nursing
- Behavioral Health
- GCP
- Primary Care Experience
- Epic
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- EMR Systems

# Certifications and Licenses

## **Certified Nurse Practitioner**

RN

**BLS Certification** 

**ACLS Certification**